e :
The Secret[zfy of State of the United States 3
to the Canadian Ambassador '

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Washingt()n" Ma
y 3; 1944

Excellency:
I have the honour to inform you that the American Gover
in the proposals set forth in your note of May 3, 1944, it A nment, o, i
no objection to the additional diversion © 4,000 cubic feet of wat it wi|) Neypg
on the Canadian side of the Niagara River under the condition ater pep  rdisg -
ote. It likewise agr es that the engineers of the two COunst stateq isem“d'
instructed b ake all feasible steps to minimize the effect frles Shon You
the seeni¢ auty” of Niagara Falls. 01 this wl‘l"lgt be
and _this reply thereto, when approved by th g
placing on record the understanding arrived ¢ Senate &
ts concerning this matter. at betwey, shay
L AL thg 3

the renewed assurances O

Your note
be regarded as
two Governmen

Accept, Sir,

f my highest consideratj
on,

L




